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Prince George’s County Economic Development Corporation – Workforce Services Division 

on behalf of the Prince George’s County Local Workforce Development Board 
 

ADDENDUM #1 TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FY 2018: Out-of-School Youth Service Providers 

 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) 
 

The following will serve as Addendum No 1  to RFP# WDB 020-04/17. 

REPLACE SECTION B: 2.1.4: WIOA YOUTH PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES  

Selected Proposals will emphasize program outcomes. The following is a description of the initial 

performance outcomes the Youth Committee (YC) will use to measure program success. These 

outcomes reflect current Department of Labor (DOL) policy. Under WIOA, there are five (5) 

specific youth performance standards below. 

 
WIOA 

PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 

EXPECTED OUTCOMES PERIOD PERFORMANCE  

 

Placement in 

Employment, Education 

or Training 

Measured 2
nd

 quarter after program exit 

 

The percentage of program participants who are in 

education and training activities, during the 2
nd

 

quarter after exit from the program. 

75% 

 

Placement in 

Employment, Education 

or Training 

 

Measured 4
th 

quarter after program exit 

 

The percentage of the program participants who are 

in education or training activities, or in 

unsubsidized employment during the 4
th

 quarter 

after exit from the program. 

75% 

 

Median Earnings 
Measured 2

nd
 quarter after program exit 

 

Median earnings of participants in unsubsidized 

employment during the 2
nd

 quarter after exit from 

the program. 

$5,590 to adjust to $5,980 

based on Prince George’s 

County Minimum Wage 

Standard 
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WIOA 

PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 

EXPECTED OUTCOMES PERIOD PERFORMANCE  

 

Attainment of a Degree 

or Certificate 

Measured during participation in, or within 1 

year after exit from the program. 

 

The percentage of program participants who obtain 

a recognized postsecondary credential, or a 

secondary school diploma or its recognized 

equivalent, during participation in, or within 1 year 

(365 days), after exiting the program. 

85% 

 

In Program Skills Gain 
Measured during participation 

 

The percentage of program participants who, during 

a program year, are in an education or training 

program that leads to a recognized post-secondary 

credential or employment, and who are achieving 

measure skills gains toward such a credential or 

employment. 

75% 

 

REPLACE SECTION F:6.1: PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND FORMAT 

REQUIREMENTS 

 

Bidders must submit their proposals in the format, including heading descriptions, outlined below.  

To be considered, the proposal must respond to all requirements and in this part of the RFP.  An 

official of the organization authorized to bind the Bidder to its provisions must sign the proposal 

(See Proposal Affidavit).   

 

 Proposals should be printed on white paper, double-spaced, using a 12-point font 

(Times New Roman) and one-inch margins on all sides; pages should be numbered 

(Page X of XX) for ease of reference.   

 

 The technical narrative shall not exceed twenty (20) pages. This does not include the 

cover sheet, budget, and attachments in the count, one staple or binder clip in the 

upper-left hand corner, securing all pages, is sufficient. Binders and bonded 

proposals are not necessary. 

 

 Bidder’s must submit one (1) original and complete submission in four (4) distinct 

volumes with a titled volume sheet and list of contents within each volume as page 

zero.  Volumes are as follows:  (1) Technical Volume; (2) Corporate Volume; (3) 

Staffing and Management Volume; and (4) Cost and Pricing Volume. Bidder’s 

must submit thirteen (13) paper copies of the technical proposal only and all (4) 

four volumes on a USB.  
 

 While single entity proposals will be accepted, Bidders are encouraged to submit 

consortium proposals that leverage resources and build coalitions that result in an 

innovative, responsive and cohesive OSY programming. Consortiums will be 

expected to clearly describe the roles and responsibilities of each proposed bidder 

and how they will structure their relationship(s). The lead bidder will assume fiscal 

and contractual obligations.  Bidders may either submit a single proposal for all the 
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services in the RFP, OR, if a consortium submission, then the consortium may only 

submit one proposal.  

 

 The four (4) Volumes will be assembled as follows: 

 

 

The following are responses to questions submitted via email and asked during the Pre-Proposal 

Bidder’s Conference held on Tuesday, May 2, 2017 from 3:30 p.m. through 5:30 p.m. at 1801 

McCormick Drive, Suite 140, Largo, MD 20774. The responses to each question will be bolded 

throughout this addendum.  

 

1. How does one access the RFP on the website.  Where is it located?  

 

This RFP is accessible at http://www.princegeorgesworkforce.org/rfp/rfp-wdb-020-

0417/, beginning Friday, April 21, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. through the submission deadline 

date of Monday, May 22, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. EST. All communications pertaining to the 

RFP can be found on the PGCEDC-WSD website.  

 

2. Is there an opportunity to earn a fee for services? Can a fee be applied on direct costs?  

 

For-profit bidders who are eligible will be able to negotiate and earn a profit. Costs or 

prices under the Federal award are allowable only to the extent that cost incurred or 

cost estimates included in negotiated prices would be allowable for the non-federal 

entity under Subpart E- Cost Principles (2 CFR 200). 

 

3. Will Bidders be provided an incentive for achievement of WIOA Performance Indicators?  

 

No, there should be no option for pay for performance.   

 

4. We have a federal indirect rate for a very different contract structure. Can we propose a 

provisional indirect rate that is specific for this type of contract activity?  

 

Yes, the WDB may consider a provisional indirect that is lower than your federal 

indirect rate, but not a higher indirect rate. 

 

5. Will Bidders be able to utilize the Prince George’s One Stop Career Center in Largo and/or 

the Laurel Regional Workforce Center to conduct classes and provide services? If so, what 

would be the costs associated with utilization of this office space?  

 

The awarded sub-recipient will be expected to provide services at a local location that 

procure in Prince George’s County, Maryland.  Co-location will not be available at the 

Prince George’s One Stop in Largo, Maryland.   The awarded sub-recipient may be 

able to negotiate colocation at the Laurel Regional Workforce Center with the 

Maryland Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (DLLR).   

 

6. The individual or consortium based proposals does this represent for profit or nonprofit 

organizations as vendors to apply? Does the applicant have to be MBE certified?  

http://www.princegeorgesworkforce.org/rfp/rfp-wdb-020-0417/
http://www.princegeorgesworkforce.org/rfp/rfp-wdb-020-0417/
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Responding Bidders may be for-profit or non-profit organizations.  MBE certification 

is encouraged but not required. 

 

7. Is it possible to receive a copy of the incumbent’s proposal response pursuit to the Freedom 

of Information Act (FOIA)?  

 

No, the incumbent’s program design is proprietary.  
 

8. RFP page 1, Section 1.1 states that $1M in funding is available for “year one” of the 

program. Does this anticipated funding amount cover the 18 month initial contract term, 

which is considered year 1 (as opposed to a 12 month period)?  

 

Yes.  Through this RFP, a total of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) is anticipated to 

be available for year one of the program. Funds provided by this RFP (with or without 

reimbursement) shall not be used to duplicate services available in areas from other 

federal, state or local sources.  Cost reimbursement contracts resulting from this RFP 

are expected to begin July 1, 2017 and end December 31, 2018, with an option for 

renewal for up to eighteen-month period (through June 30, 2020) without further 

solicitation.  The WDB reserves the right to extend contracts on an eighteen-month 

period based on the availability of WIOA funding, satisfactory contract performance, 

attainment of benchmarks and WIOA OSY performance outcomes, legislative policy, 

and other factors.   

 

9. Are there any restrictions from offering co-enrollment programs with other WIOA-funded 

programs?  

 

No. 

 

10. Are any cost reimbursable funds provided to conduct follow-up and retention services to 

ensure achievement of WIOA indicators? Please outline what would be in-kind and what 

would be reimbursed in the budget.  

 

The follow-up services for OSY participants who have exited out of the program are 

the sole responsibility of the awarded sub-recipient (in-kind).  
 

11. RFP page 2, Section 1.3 states the WDB expects to award multiple contracts. How many 

contracts does the WDB anticipate awarding? In what amounts on average? 

 

The Youth Committee of the WDB will determine the number of contracts presented 

to the WDB for approval based on the strongest and most advantageous proposals 

received and the capacity of the organizations submitting the proposals. Additionally, 

please reference Section F: 6.7, 6.8 of the RFP. 

 

12. RFP page 16, Section 4.1.2 states that holidays and other non-work days are not billable 

unless PGCEDC-WSD requested work is to be performed on those days and with prior 
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approval. How is it expected that the costs of paid holidays and PTO that we offer as a 

benefit of working for the company will be covered?  

 

Please reference Section D: 4.1.2.  

 

13. RFP page 24 Section 6.5 states that the 90 day transition period from 07/01/17 until 

9/30/18.  We assume the transition period will run from 07/01-09/30/17, is this accurate?  

 

The correct date is July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017. 

 

14. As a quasi-agency/organization, what governmental regulations will EDC follow for this 

RFP?  

 

The PGCEDC is the pass-through fiscal agent and complies with all federal regulations 

for all grant awards.  PGCEDC will fully comply with WIOA regulations and the 

Uniform Administrative Requirements for Federal Grants 2 CFR 200. 

 

15. Will the WDB be accepting questions after today’s Pre-Bidders Conference based upon the 

results of today’s session?  

 

No, WDB will not entertain any additional questions after the Pre-Bidders Conference 

as stated in Section A:1.7, 1.9 of this RFP.  

Please be advised that all WDB members, Prince George’s County Economic 

Development Corporation (PGCEDC) Board members, officers, and staff are 

precluded from entertaining questions concerning the completion of the proposal or 

the procurement process outside the confines of the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference. 

Potential bidders are asked to respect these conditions by not making personal 

requests for assistance, except at the conference. 

16. What are the current facilities in which OSY were recruited and served during FY 2017?  

How many youth were served at each of the sites during FY 2017?  

 

The WDB has two services provider for FY17 that provides services to OSY.   Services 

are provided at the Langley Park and the Prince George’s One-Stop.  The overall 

recruitment and participants served data will not be available until after FY17 has 

ended.   

 

17. How does the PGCWDB intend to integrate the Summer Youth Employment Program 

(SYEP) with the OSY program?  Please speak to recruitment, enrollment, career readiness, 

work experience and employer outreach, among others.  

 

The WDB has no integration plan with the Prince George’s County SYEP.  
 

18. The expected outcomes period for attainment of a degree or certificate extend to within 1 

year after exit from the program.  Does PGCWDB hold any type of data sharing agreements 
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with the public school system or institutions of higher education to track these outcomes 

(post-exit)?  

 

No. 

 

19.  During FY 2017, how many participants obtained a degree during the 12-month period and 

how many are “in the pipeline - working on a credential?”  

 

The data requested will not be available until after FY17 has ended.   

  

20. What was the case management to OSY participant ratio during OSY program FY 2017?  

What type of case management model produced the best outcomes?  

 

The data requested will not be available until after the FY17 has ended. 

 

21. Does PGCWDB operate an existing technology platform that allows for computer-based 

enrollment, verification and document storage?   

 

Yes, the Maryland Workforce Exchange (MWE). 

 

22. Does PGCWDB expect the selected vendor to use a specific technology platform for 

compliance reporting (e.g., case notes)? If yes, what is this system and to what extent can 

the vendor’s staff receive training on the system  

 

The awarded sub-recipient will not be required to enter information into MWE.  All 

data entry into the MWE will be based on the awarded sub-recipient submitting 

monthly reports to PGCEDC-WSD.  MWE data entry is a function of the PGCEDC-

WSD.  
 

23. What is the current staffing pattern of the OSY program FY 2017?  Please share the position 

titles and FTE levels.  

 

Please see Section D and F: 6.4 of this RFP.  
 

24. How formalized has PGCWDB developed its community referral system (for the 14 

program elements)?  Does an MOU exist with partners?  Does the MOU cover data sharing 

and common release of information forms (that allow the OSY vendor to facilitate 

information sharing and follow-up)? Of the referrals, please describe the incidence of issues 

such as mental health, substance use, intimate partner violence, criminal history and housing 

instability, among others.  

 

Bidders must complete the WIOA 14 Service Elements Delivery Plan and submit 

Letters of Commitment or Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) with identified 

partners documenting their relationship and their role with you for this RFP. Please 

see Section B:2.1.4, 2.7; F: 6.2 of this RFP. 
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25. Will you accept proposals from DC organizations in the process of expanding to Prince 

George’s County? 

 

Yes, but awarded sub-recipients will be required to provide services in Prince George's 

County.  

 

26. Will the slide deck be made available? 

 

No.  Answers furnished during the conference will not be official until the WDB has 

published them in writing as an addendum to the RFP by Wednesday, May 10, 2017. 

 

27. Is there a minimum stipend a customer receives? 

 

No, but the expectation is that the stipend for the enrolled OSY participant be 

reasonable and that can be negotiated. .   

 

28. Is this a recompete? If yes, how many previous incumbents were awarded the WIOA 

 

No. 

 

29. Please confirm the period of performance is 18 months. 

 

The sub-recipient agreement length is eighteen (18) months and there are contractual 

benchmarks that must be met during that time frame but the performance period 

starts when the participant completes the program training and had entered into full 

time employment, post- secondary education or occupational skills training. 

 

30. How will the Board evaluate two approaches? 

 

The Youth Committee of the WDB will evaluate each proposal in its entirety.  

 

31. Please clarify the page count is inclusive of the Contractor's solution whether it's one 

solution or various models? 

 

Please refer to Section F: 6.1 & 6.2 for the Technical Volume page count of this RFP 

 

32. Please clarify or confirm a Contractor may add applicable line items to the direct program 

costs as where no applicable leave blank.  

 

Yes 

 

33. Will the Board provide a debrief to contractors not selected for award?  

 

Yes. Please refer to Section F:6.10 of this RFP 
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34. Please confirm contractor may develop a contract specific indirect rates supported by 

documentation. 

 

We will utilized Cost Principles and Procedures Required by OMB Circular A-122 (2 

CFR Part 230) for Non-profit Organizations and by the Federal Acquisition 

Regulation - Part 31.2 for Commercial Organizations to negotiate indirect rates. 

 

35. Is this requirement for qualified Maryland companies only? If no, how does this align with 

and measured for 51% required for Prince George's County residents for employment? 

 

No, all companies must be qualified to provide services to OSY however they must be 

assessable to the participants.  Please refer to Section B in its entirety and Section F, 

6.3 of this RFP.  

 

36. On page # 4 of the RFP PDF document, under Section B: Technical Requirements Volume I 

(please refer to the screen shot below) they have mentioned that the Bidder will enroll 

minimum 100 eligible OSY residing in the Prince George's County. I would want to know if 

you have any rough number in mind for the maximum OSY to be served. This may be 

helpful while Cost estimating for this proposal. 

 

The WDB does not have a rough number of the maximum OSY to be served.  100 OSY 

is the minimum requirement for this RFP.  

 

37. On page # 5 of the RFP document (please refer to the screen shot below) it says successful 

bidder will prioritize work experiences with the expenditure requirement of 20% (TEGL no. 

23-14). Please evaluate.  

 

Bidders are encouraged to read TEGL 23-14. 

 

38. On page # 5 of the RFP document (please refer to the screen shot below) it says recruit and 

serve OSY in facilities that are geographically distributed throughout the County or on 

Public transportation routes. Does that mean that the training facility will be provided by 

Prince George’s County?  Please confirm. On page #24 under Cost Elements/Direct 

Program Costs the bidders are to take into consideration the Office/Classroom space cost.  

 

No, Prince George’s County will not provide training facilities. Office and Classroom 

space cost should be included in your cost proposal.  

 

39. On page # 9, bidders are expected to include components of the post-secondary education, 

training, employment, or Sector-Based Training models (described below) in their 

Alternative Education Model. Aren’t the Alternative Education Model and Sector-based 

Training Model, two different models? It says on page # 8, The YC solicits proposals that fit 

any or all of the following models. I am not very clear. 

 

The models provided in the RFP were examples. Bidders should submit proposals with 

program designs that meet all the requirements for this RFP. 
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40. On page # 10, Sector-Based training models may include nationally recognized approved 

credentialing programs. Can you please provide us with few examples? 

 

Please refer to WIOA TEGL 23-14. 

 

41. On Page 11 of the RFP, please clarify the level of follow-up services Bidders will be 

expected to provide on an “in-kind basis”? 

 

Follow-up (in-kind) will vary from participant to participant based on their needs.  It 

is expected that the awarded sub-recipient stay in close contact with each OSY 

participant that has a full -time job to ensure that they are employed during the 2
nd

 

quarter after exit and 4
th

 quarter after exit. If they are not still employed then the 

awarded sub-recipient fails that measure. If the OSY participant needs of supportive 

services, we may be able to provide funding for supportive services based on 

availability of funds. 

 

Follow up services are critical services provided to help ensure the OSY is successful in 

employment and/or postsecondary education and training.  These follow-up services 

include, but are not limited to:  

 

 Leadership development and supportive services:  

a) Leadership development includes opportunities that encourage 

responsibility, employability and other positive social behaviors, such as:  

 Exposure to postsecondary educational opportunities;  

 Community and service learning projects;  

 Peer-centered activities, including peer mentoring and tutoring; 

 Organizational and team work training, including team leadership 

training; 

 Training in decision making, including determining priorities; and  

 Citizenship training, including life skills such as parenting, work 

behavior training, and budgeting of resources.  

b) Supportive services include:  

 Linkages to community services; 

 Assistance with transportation;  

 Assistance with child care and dependent care;  

 Assistance with housing;  

 Referrals to medical services; and 

 Assistance with uniforms or other appropriate work attire and work 

related tools, including items such as eye-glasses and protective eye 

gear. 

 Academic support and advancement including tracking the progress of OSY 

in education, including regular contact with OSY participant’s academic 

advisor, to address education related problems that arise; career counseling 

and remediation. 

 Regular contact with the OSY participant's employer, including assistance in 

addressing work-related problems that arise;  
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 Assistance in securing better paying jobs, career pathway development, and 

further education or training;  

 Work-related peer support groups; 

 Adult mentoring; and/or  

 Services necessary to ensure the success of OSY participants in employment 

and/or post-secondary education. 

 Follow-up services must include more than only a contact attempted or made 

for securing documentation in order to report a performance outcome.  

  The awarded sub-recipient shall conduct quarterly interviews to determine 

progress, and the need for additional supportive services. The awarded sub-

recipient shall report the results of the activity to PGCEDC-WSD on a 

quarterly basis. 

 

42. Is the median earnings for all participants or of the 75% that are placed in employment? 

 

Please refer to WIOA TEGL 10-16 

 

43. Does the WDB administer the Math and Reading assessment? 

 

The WDB does not administer Math or Reading assessments.   

 

44. If the participant’s barrier is “High School Dropout”, would we still use income as a 

considered barrier? 

 

Please refer to the RFP Section B 2.1.2. 

 

45. If a 23 year old dropped out of school at 16 years old, can we still use “High School 

Dropout” as the barrier? 

 

Yes. 

 

46. Can the participants receive a stipend during the training? 

 

Yes. 

 

47. Does WDB already have a template of the BROCRIP? 

 

Yes. 

 

48. Is there a digital system for case notes to be sent to the Career Consultant? 

 

No. 

  

49. Will bidders be required to use MIS to enter case notes? 

 

No. 
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50. Is there an encrypted system to send confidential information? 

 

Yes.  

 

51. Is there a reason why there are no questions after the Bidder’s Conference? 

 

The WDB will not entertain any additional questions after the Pre-Bidders Conference 

as stated in Section A:1.7, 1.9 of this RFP.  

Please be advised that all WDB members, Prince George’s County Economic 

Development Corporation (PGCEDC) Board members, officers, and staff are 

precluded from entertaining questions concerning the completion of the proposal or 

the procurement process outside the confines of the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference. 

Potential bidders are asked to respect these conditions by not making personal 

requests for assistance, except at the conference. 

52. Will the WDB publish all the Questions after the Bidder’s Conference? 

 

Yes.   

 

53. Will questions that were sent via email be included into the addendum?  

 

Yes, as long as they are received before the close of the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s 

Conference. 

 

54. What is the definition of an “Out-of-School” youth? 

 

Please refer to Section B 2.1.2 of this RFP. 

 

55. Can we choose to serve those participants who are receiving a GED or those participants 

that are out of school? 

 

All participants must be disconnected from employment or education at the time of 

enrollment.  The WDB has no preference on what type of OSY that the proposing 

Bidder will serve; however, each participant must be between the ages of 18-24 and 

meet the WIOA OSY Eligibility requirements.  

 

56. Regarding the match, is that a requirement or is it encouraged? 

 

A match/in-kind is encouraged for this RFP. 

 

57. Is the grant for multiple vendors or just one? 

 

The WDB will determine the number of sub-recipients for this RFP.  Please refer to 

Section F: 6.7, 6.8 of this RFP. 
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58. Is the sub-recipient agreement for 12 or 18 months? 

 

Eighteen months (See Section A:1.1) 

 

59. In reference to the RFP about not being able to bill on holidays, are full-time employees 

affected by not being paid for observed holidays? 

 

Please refer to Section D: 4.1.2 of this RFP. 

 

60. In reference to the RFP, Section A, 1.1, please clarify “soliciting a single entity”? 

 

Non Consortium.  

 

61. Can the bidder’s select their population to serve? 

 

Yes.  However each participant must be between the ages of 18-24 and meet the WIOA 

OSY Eligibility requirements. 

 

62. Is this RFP the same as last year’s RFP? 

 

No. 

 

63. Is there a range of the number of participants the bidders can accept? 

 

The successful bidder must enroll a minimum of 100 eligible WIOA OSY residing in 

the Prince George’s County.  

 

64. Since the bidders are advised to use the indirect rates established by the Government, can 

negotiations be made later?  

 

Yes.  

 

65. If students are enrolled in ESOL, are they considered out of school? 

 

No. 

 

66. Will a copy of the Pre-Proposal Bidders Conference audio and PowerPoint presentation sent 

via email? 

 

No.  See Section A: 1.6 of this RFP. 

 

67. On page 24, Section 4 of the RFP, is that the correct date listed (July 1, 2017 to September 

30, 2018)? 

 

The correct date is July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017. 
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68. Looking at page 23, under “Cost Element”, if Bidders have not been approved for in-direct 

cost rates, is there any other documentation that could be used as proof of rates? 

 

Bidders have the opportunity to propose an indirect cost rate in their proposal. 

 

69. Are small businesses able to bid if they have not had an audit? 

 

No. 

 

70. Is there an opportunity for the bidders to earn a fee and can the fee be applied to the direct 

cost? 

 

For-profit bidders who are eligible to negotiate and earn a profit. Costs or prices 

under the Federal award are allowable only to the extent that cost incurred or cost 

estimates included in negotiated prices would be allowable for the non-federal entity 

under Subpart E- Cost Principles (2 CFR 200). 

 

71. Can the WDB share participant eligibility documentation requirements? What 

documentation is required as “proof of barriers 

 

To provide policy guidance on DWDAL‘s expectations and requirements for WIOA 

Title 1 program eligibility verification to Local Workforce Development Boards, 

American Job Centers, Youth Representatives and other WIOA partners of eligibility 

requirements under WIOA for Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker. 

http://www.dllr.maryland.gov/employment/mpi/mpi10-16.pdf 

 

72. What are the line items for GNA? Is the GNA separate from or combined with the indirect 

cost? 

 

They should be combined in the indirect cost. 

 

73. Will the bidders be able to see the criteria that the WDB will use to evaluate each proposal? 

 

No. 

 

74. If the sub-recipient proposes a selected population, is the vendor still compatible? 

 

Yes; however they have to comply with this RFP. 

 

75. In pages 8-10, the WDB provided two program models in the RFP.  Can the bidders provide 

those models? 

 

Yes. 

 

http://www.dllr.maryland.gov/employment/mpi/mpi10-16.pdf
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76. When creating the budget, where does the budget support the use of technology for the 

youth? 

 

Propose as line item in proposed budget 

 

77. What would the WDB describe as a reasonable profit effort? 

 

10% is the Federal limit. 

 

78. Are bidders allowed to charge the students for training? 

 

No. 

 

79. Are there any other requirements of budget for work-based experience cost, which is not 

listed in the RFP? 

 

No. 

 

80. Are vendors required to do their own recruitment? 

 

Yes, the awarded sub-recipients must do their own recruitment. 

 

81. Is there an expectation that the vendors will carry workmen’s compensation for students? 

 

Yes. 

 

82. Can the WDB specify the 20% work-based experience? 

 

No. Please refer to WIOA section 129 (c) (2). Bidders are strongly encouraged to read 

the WIOA Final Rules, the Title I Youth Formula Program Guidance (TEGL 21-

16); the Youth Program Transition Guidance (TEGL 08-15); and the Youth Program 

Transition (TEGL 23-14). 

 

83. Are there any limitations on the worksites where students can be placed? 

 

No.  Worksites must be accessible for the OSY participants. 

 

84. Does the 20% work-based experience include transportation? 

 

This question is unclear. Transportation is covered under supportive services 

 

85. Is the DC Certificate accepted in Maryland for this proposal? 

 

Yes. 

 

https://www.doleta.gov/wioa/Final_Rules_Resources.cfm
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=7159
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=7159
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=6073
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=6073
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=4244
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=4244
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86. Will there be a debriefing for the selected bidders? 

 

Yes 

 

87. Can refreshments/snacks be provided during training? 

 

Snacks may be considered in specific situations but they not automatically approved or 

allowable. 

 

88. If a student does not complete the program, are bidders still responsible to follow-up with 

them? If students move out of state, are the vendors still responsible for following up with 

them? What if they die? What if they become incarcerated?  

 

The awarded sub-recipient is responsible for follow-up with all enrolled WIOA OSY. 

There are exclusions such as death and incarceration.  

 

 The participant exits the program because he or she has become incarcerated in 

a correctional institution or has become a resident of an institution or facility 

providing 24-hour support such as a hospital or treatment center during the 

course of receiving services as a participant.  

 If the participant exits the program because of medical treatment and that 

treatment is expected to last longer than 90 days and precludes entry into 

unsubsidized employment or continued participation in the program.  

 The participant is deceased.  

 The participant exits the program because the participant is a member of the 

National Guard or other reserve military unit of the armed forces and is called 

to active duty for at least 90 days.  

 The participant is in the foster care system as defined in 45 CFR 1355.20(a), 

and exits the program because the participant has moved from the local 

workforce area as part of such a program or system. 

 

89. What are the requirements for dropping a student from the program? 

 

The awarded sub-recipient is responsible for follow-up with all enrolled WIOA OSY. 

There are exclusions such as death and incarceration.  

 

 The participant exits the program because he or she has become incarcerated in 

a correctional institution or has become a resident of an institution or facility 

providing 24-hour support such as a hospital or treatment center during the 

course of receiving services as a participant.  

 If the participant exits the program because of medical treatment and that 

treatment is expected to last longer than 90 days and precludes entry into 

unsubsidized employment or continued participation in the program.  

 The participant is deceased.  
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 The participant exits the program because the participant is a member of the 

National Guard or other reserve military unit of the armed forces and is called 

to active duty for at least 90 days.  

 The participant is in the foster care system as defined in 45 CFR 1355.20(a), 

and exits the program because the participant has moved from the local 

workforce area as part of such a program or system. 

 

90. What day will the addendum be posted? 

 

Wednesday, May 10, 2017. 

 

91. Are you going to post a list of the vendors who attended the conference? 

 

Yes.  The list of potential bidders who attended the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference 

is included in this addendum. 

 

92. Are both training and work-based experience included in the 20% work-based experience? 

 

No. 

 

93. If students do training through the vendor or Union, would that be included in the training or 

work-based experience budget? 

 

Training is separate from work-based experience. 

 

94. If a vendor is a nonprofit, separate from non-expense, are they still eligible? 

 

Yes. 

 

95. Can you specify the details of a cost reimbursement contract? 

 

There are four general types of cost-reimbursement contracts, all of which pay every 

allowable, allocable, and reasonable cost incurred by the awarded sub-recipient, plus a 

fee or profit which differs by contract type. 

  

96. What is the weight of case management, outreach and recruitment? 

 

All case management will be the responsibility of the Youth Career Consultant based 

on a monthly report provided by the awarded sub-recipient. Outreach and 

recruitment is the sole responsibility of the vendor. 

 

97. Are there restrictions on proposed partnership with bidders? 

 

No. 
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98. If two bidders collaborate, can one be in charge of the administrative portion and the other 

in charge of programming? 

 

Yes. 

 

99. Is the audit only for the lead agency or everyone in partnership with the agency? 

 

All partnerships. 

 

As a courtesy, the WDB is providing the list of attendants at the Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference 

below.  Some of the contact information on the sign-in sheet was not legible; hence, the information 

listed below may be incomplete. Scanned business cards received during the conference will 

constitute as Page 19 of Addendum #1 (See document titled “Addendum#1 Business Cards from 

Bidders Conference Attendees - RFP# WDB 020-04.17” available in attachment section on the 

PGCEDC-WSD website for this RFP).   

 

Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference Attendees 

Name Email 

Charles Botts III Charles@carerteam.com 

Vanessa Preston vanessa@careerteam.com 

Annette Johnson Annette.johnson@cmtservices.com 

Angela Hughes ahughes@ywcanca.org 

Vanessa Atterbeary vatterbeary@kra.com 

Debbie Cavathas dcavathas@adamsaai.com 

Ross Peterson rpeterson@adamsaai.com 

Anthony Baldwin abaldwin@cmtservices.com 

Ben Allen Kingsad info@blackstremtech.com 

Khari Harrison khari@employmentnow.work 

CA Knox knoxca@pgcc.edu 

John Hattery jhattery@kra.com 

Cherryl Bradley Cherryl.bradleyandassociates@gmail.com 

Karen Thompson info@360wholeness.org 

Patricia Parker peparker@ckarcdc.org 

Ken Thompson ken@360wholeness.org 

Howard Axelrod haxelrod@highroadschool.com 

Suzanne Foran sforan@eckard.org 

Eboni Young eyoung@paxen.com 

Franca Brilliant fbrilliant@casainaction.org 

Melinda Lewis Melinda@elevatedeffect.com 

Dontae Ryan dlryan@learnwithryan.com 

Yvette Snowden y.snowden@pgcc.edu 

Marva Jo Camp Marvajo.camp@leadershipprincegeorges.com 

Deborah Goins dgoins@thearcofpgc.org 

Natasha Gilmore Natasha@rgconsulting.com 

Delia Aguilar daguilar@wearecasa.org 

Al Tillman alt@nooppwooted.org 
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Pre-Proposal Bidder’s Conference Attendees 

Name Email 

Jessica Johnson jjohnson@edisolutions.com 

Patricia Anthony panthony@vawdc.org 

Monique Poydras mpoydras@cornerstoneconcilium.com 

Robert Holder Rob.holder@cmtinc.com 

John Huggins jhuggins@broadbandconnectllc.com 

Mike Laidlaw Laidlawm68@gmail.com 

Jerome A Weems Jweems56@gmail.com 

Aaron Sisko Aaron.sisko@rescare.com 

 

The WDB reserves the right to reject any part of any, and all qualifications received in 

response to this RFP. 
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